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RFP Opening Memo

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Susan L Look 
Raymond Town Clerk 
401 Webbs Mills Road 
Raymond, Maine 04071 

207.655.4742 x121 

 
May 12, 2017 

 
TO:  Raymond Board of Selectmen 
FROM: Sue Look, Town Clerk 
RE:  May 12, 2017, Insurance RFP Opening 
 
 
Proposals for the Insurance RFP were due to be returned to the Town Office by 1:00pm today.   
 
There were 3 bids received from: 

• Maine Municipal Association 
• Cross Insurance 
• Kyes Insurance 

 
USI Insurance Services LLC sent an email (on the next page of this ePacket) to say that they 
did not intend to submit a bid. 
 
In attendance were: 

• Don Willard, Town Manager 
• Cathy Ricker, Finance Director 
• Sue Look, Town Clerk 
• John D Bogar, CEO of Kyes Insurance 

 
Following are the RFP opening results: 
 

Company Name Address Present at 
Opening 

Proposal 
without 
MEMIC 

MEMIC Total 
Proposal 

Maine Municipal 
Association 

60 Community Dr 
Augusta  ME  04332 No $54,257 $23,456 $77,713 

Cross Insurance Co 
745 Roosevelt Trl 
PO Box 1383 
Windham  ME  04062 

No $48,824 $23,456 $72,280 

Kyes Insurance 
171 Maine St 
PO Box 311 
Farmington  ME  04938 

John D 
Bogar, CEO $33,942 $23,456 $57,398 
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